

PAC Meeting Minutes
May 16, 2016
LME Library

In attendance: Rebecca Legros, Debbie Winter, Stephanie Pemble, Paula Peterson, Lindsey Day, Kim Heemskerk, Brooke Janzen, Gabe D'Archangelo, Andrea Bleasdale, Karyn McMahon

Meeting called to order at 6:31pm

1. It was moved by Debbie Winter and seconded by Paula Peterson to adopt the minutes from April 18, 2016 PAC meeting. Motion carried.
2. New Business - Debbie Winter
 - It has come to our attention that \$7000 has been held by the school district in LME's name since 2012. Gabe contacted the treasurer of the school district to verify how this money is to be used. It must be used for the playground in some way. Kids need to play on it. Potentially it could be used for ground cover.
3. Principal's Report - Gabe D'Archangelo
 - Overview of school calendar. This can be found on LME's website.
 - Sounds system is fully functioning. It is all hooked up and sounds great. There are three lapel mics, a cordless mic, mixer, speakers and choir mics. Maintenance will be building a storage unit to hold everything.
4. PAC president Report - Rebecca Legros
 - \$880.61 has been raised by students for the Run for Water. Out of these funds, 25 people will be getting clean drinking water for life. Proceeds from the family movie night will also be going to this cause. Andrea Wirrell would like to extend a huge thank you to the parent volunteers for all of the support and help to make the Run for Water such a great event. Principal of the day draw was won by Avery Legros. Vice Principal for the day will be Ella Frame.
5. Elected PAC Executive members for the 2016/2017 school year:
 - Incumbent President Rebecca Legros was reappointed by consensus.
 - Incumbent Vice President Debbie Winter was reappointed by consensus.
 - Incumbent Treasurer Andrea Bleasdale was reappointed by consensus.
 - Secretary Karyn McMahon stepped down from her position. Since no one was willing to stand for the position the committee plans to continue its search.
 - Lindsey Day was elected by consensus to be the Hot Lunch Coordinator.

- Thanks to Paula Peterson (hot lunch coordinator) and Karyn McMahon (PAC secretary) for your service this year

6. Vice Principal's Report - Brooke Janzen

- Track and field has started. Grades 3-6 have had the opportunity to try all of the events. A schedule has been sent home with various event practices and mini meets for those interested. District track meet is at the end of June.

7. Treasurer's Report - Andrea Bleasdale

- Spring Sale raised \$474.00
- Plant sale raised \$664.86
- Hot lunches continue to be a successful fundraiser
- \$5700 spent on sound equipment so far

Meeting adjourned at 7:24pm

Next PAC meeting on June 13th. Location TBA.